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From: DWRO1: : KNEELY 18-APR-1995 10:03:28.76‘
To: DWR80: : SLESTER
CC:

Subj: Stewart Gulch Hearing

Steve,

May 16 looks like a good date for the Stewart Gulch hearing. I have requested

the raw data from Ed Squires for the aquifer test he conducted last year. The

data files that he sent me were not compatible with my software.

So...depending on when I get the data from Ed, it will probably be down to the

wire! I think we should tentatively set up an in-house review date. I suggest
May 1 or 2. How does that work for you and Lori?

Ken

From: DWR80: : SLESTER 18-APR-1995 11:33:20.84
To: DWRO1: : KNEELY

CcC: SLESTER

Subj: RE: Stewart Gulch Hearing

Yes, that sounds good, Ken. So far looks good for 5-16 hearing date. Will
keep you posted on that.

thanks.......... Steve




From: DWR80: : SLESTER . 17-APR-1995 13:50:29.32 ‘

To: @638
cc:
Subij: HEARING

This is a note to John H., Ken N. & Lori G. to let you know I’m working on
rescheduling of hearing for Stewart Gulch. We have a tenative time for
upstairs S.0. conference room from 10:30-1:30 on Tuesday, May 16. Am still
working on some of the other parties.

Let me know soonest if this will not work for you. Ken, we will want to
have the in-house review of data completed & available for distribution
prior to the hearing. Hope to be able to mail some sort of summary
information to water district mailing list about 10 days / 2 weeks before
hearing. Will mail information if we don’t have time (as I suspect we won’t)
for some informational w.d. meeting before hearing.
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